
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS                      

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT                            

AGENDA 

DECEMBER 17, 2020 

6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: November 19, 2020. 
 
 
(1) BZA-1220-34 Jonathan Watts is requesting a Rear and Side Setback Variance 

for the property located at 3433 Southampton Circle. The purpose 
of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
approved 30’ & to reduce the side setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
required 15’, to build multiple additions. The property is owned by 
Jonathan Watts and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
(2) BZA-1220-35 Terry and Carolyn Hill are requesting a Side Setback Variance 

for the property located at 609 Tremont Drive. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the side setback to 4’ in lieu of the 
required 20’, to build a sun room addition in the back of the unit. 
The property is owned by the Board of Superannuate Homes – 
North American Conference – United Methodist Church and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-5. 

   
(3) BZA-1220-36 Virginia Davis is requesting a Variance for the Location of a 

Fence in the Front Setback for the property located at 3101 
Canterbury Place. The purpose of this request is to install a 6’ 
wooden privacy fence in the front setback. The property is owned 
by Virginia Davis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6. 

 
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

November 19, 2020 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 

Robert Gower  
Stephen Greer, Alt 
Donald Holley  
Loring Jones, III  
Thomas Parchman, Alt 
Tony Renta    

       
MEMBERS ABSENT:          
       
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS 
    
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of October 15, 2020 were presented for approval.   
 
Mr. Jones requested that City Planner, Jack Wakefield, include a short message in the 
October minutes, to thank George Ponder and Jim Griffo. Both spent years serving the 
City as Board of Zoning Adjustment members. The City of Vestavia Hills and the Board 
of Zoning Adjustment, would like to thank these two for their time and commitment over 
the years. They will be greatly missed and we wish them both the best. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 15, 2020 

was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower.  Motion as carried on 
a voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes      
Motion carried 
 
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 
 

BZA-1120-33 ME Gilmore Properties LLC is requesting a Rear Setback Variance 
for the property located at 4209 Dolly Ridge Road. The purpose of 
this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the 
approved 30’, to be able to accommodate enough parking per B-3 
requirements. The property is owned by ME Gilmore Properties 
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3. 

 
 Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review. 
 
 Emily Gilmore was present for the case and stated this will be the site of a physical 
therapy clinic and they wanted the bring the existing building up to code, but have ran 
into problems and hardships. She also stated that safe parking is the key and that they 
prefer to push the building back to allow for a flatter parking surface.  
 
 Mr. Jones asked Ms. Gilmore to state her hardship as topography of the lot and odd 
shaped lot. 
 
 Ms. Gilmore repeated that topography of the lot and the odd shaped lot caused a 
hardship. 
 
 Mr. Gower asked if the topography in the rear would cause foundation issues. 
 
 Wade Lowry, 120 Bishops Cir, from EDG answered the question, stating it won’t 
cause foundation issues.  
  
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ 
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property located at 4209 Dolly Ridge Rd, was made by 
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones – yes 
Mr. Greer – yes Mr. Parchman – yes 
Mr. Holley – yes Mr. Renta – yes 
Mr. Jones – yes Chairman Rice – yes      
Motion carried 

 
At 6:13 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 
 
 
Jack Wakefield, 
Planner/GIS 



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     December 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1220-34 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 30’ & 5’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu 
of the required 15’.  

 
•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3433 Southampton Circle 

 
• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jonathan Watts 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Tommy Coggin 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking rear and side setback variances to 
build a home addition and carport. The applicant contends the pie-shaped lot causes a 
hardship. The applicant previously requested the addition to be closer to the rear 
property line. Upon staff review, it was noticed that the addition also encroached into 
the easement. We advised them to revise the original request. After site plan 
reconfiguration, the new proposal will not encroach in the rear easement. Staff also 
noticed that the current structure already encroaches into the side setback. This side of 
the house has no addition and the second request will bring the entire structure into 
compliance. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     December 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1220-35 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   16’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 4’ in 
lieu of the required 20’. 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  609 Tremont Drive 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Board of Superannuate Homes – North American 
Conference – United Methodist Church (Tenants: Terry & Carolyn Hill) 

 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Joe Smaha 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a 
sun-room addition. The applicants state there is a hardship because this is an abnormal 
lot. This is an old development for retired priests. This was also originally in the 
County. Upon a compatible rezoning, the only zoning classification that this could be 
legitimately zoned to was R-5. Because of this R-5 zoning, the setbacks are rather large 
on a lot that is oddly-shaped and is very undersized. City staff and the applicants 
recommend that this action only affect this unit, and does not set a precedence for other 
units on the lot. Fire Marshall, Ryan Farrell, has no issues with the structure being 
inside the Fire Code 5’ setback. The structure will be far enough away from the 
structure on the adjacent lot, alleviating any Fire issues. The organization that owns 
this development has signed off on the plan. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-5.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 























 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     December 17, 2020 
 

• CASE:  BZA-1220-36 
 

• REQUESTED ACTION:   Variance for Location of a Fence in the Front Setback 
 

•    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3101 Canterbury Place 
 

• APPLICANT/OWNER:  Virginia Davis 
 
• REPRESENTING AGENT:  Elliot Pike or Adam Martz 

• GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a fence 
in the front setback. The property is an odd-shaped lot and has two front setbacks 
limiting where the fence can be placed. Since there is no rear divider from the back of 
the Canterbury Place subdivision, City staff has determined that side of the lot that 
fronts Autumn Lane is a front setback. To fence in the back of their property, the fence 
will need to encroach into the Autumn Lane setback. This fence will be a 6’ wooden 
privacy fence. The applicant proposes the fence be 14’ from the curb of Autumn Lane. 
City Engineer, Christopher Brady, stated that if the fence is 14’ from the curb then there 
are no sight distance issues. A couple neighbors of this applicant have expressed their 
concern over site distance on Autumn Lane. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-6.  

 
• STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 
















	AGENDA
	DECEMBER 17, 2020
	BZA-1220-34.pdf
	Date:     December 17, 2020

	BZA-1220-35.pdf
	Date:     December 17, 2020

	BZA-1220-36.pdf
	Date:     December 17, 2020




